No. 66(59)/PFC-11/2018
Government of India
Ministry of Finance
Department of Expenditure
North Block, New Delhi
13" February, 2020

OFFICE MEMORANDUM

Subject: Completion of third-party evaluation of Central Sector Schemes
before April 2020 - reg

References are being received in the Department seeking
clarification/advice of Department of Expenditure whether independent third-party
evaluation is also required for Autonomous Bodies.

Z The matter was examined in the Department and it has been decided that
the independent third-party evaluation is required for the Autonomous Bodies
which receive grant-in-aid from Consolidated Fund of India AND not registered
under Societies Registration Act / Companies Act and/or formed through Act of

Parliament.
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(Puspendra Singh)
Dy. Director (PFC-II)

All Secretaries to the Government of India

All Financial Advisers of Ministries

Copy to:

1. CEO, NITI Aayog,
2. Addl. Secretary, PerDivision, Department of Expenditure
3. Addl. Secretary, PF-State Division, Department of Expenditure
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(Puspendra Singh)
Dy. Director (PFC-II)



